From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Zack Thomas"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: bebop 36 W1MD state #2H
Date: Monday, August 15, 2016 8:20:00 AM
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RE: Mewbourne Oil * Bebop 36 W 1 MD St #2H * 30-015-43320 * 2RP-3754
Zack,
Your closure request is approved.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:27 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: bebop 36 W1MD state #2H

Heather,

Attached are the requested documents. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank
you

i

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188


mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
http://maps.yahoo.com/py/maps.py?BFCat=&Pyt=Tmap&newFL=Use+Address+Below&addr=PO%20Box%205270&csz=88241&Country=us&Get%A0Map=Get+Map

Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Zack Thomas

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: bebop 36 W1MD state #2H

If you're pretty sure you got it clean, just go ahead and grab a couple of samples of the
release area. If the samples come back clean, send them in with a Final C-141 and a site
map and we should be good.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 1l

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 8:08 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: bebop 36 W1IMD state #2H

Heather,

| just looked up this c141 on the OCD imaging website to check on it, and saw that you wanted a
remediation proposal by 7-27-16. There really isn’t anything to propose. We’ve already done two
different applications of Micro Blaze along with scraping up surface contamination off the pad. Let
me know what | need to do. Thanks.

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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